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Dear Ms Jeffery,

Norfolk Minerals and Waste Local Plan Review - Call for Mineral Extraction Sites :
Pentney Quarry : Proposed Eastern Extension : Middleton Aggregates Limited

On behalf of my Client, I would wish to make a submission into the current ‘call for
mineral extraction sites’, for an eastern extension to Pentney Quarry.

In support of the submission, I enclose a number of documents comprising:
e Completed Minerals Site Proposal Form

e Location Plan

e Site Plans (1 and 2)

Access Plan

Mineral Resource details

Ecological Scoping Report

Heritage Appraisal

Restoration Plan

[ trust this provides sufficient information to determine whether the site is acceptable in
principle. However, please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further
details.
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